HOMELAND SECURITY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
REGION H

REGION H RHSOC QUARTERLY VIRTUAL MEETING
October 7, 2020- 13:30

This meeting will be held virtually through Zoom. Please use the following information to attend:
1. Join Zoom Meeting via computer:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83641014972?pwd=M0s5d1BsSXBZMOh3NWhyZDBpRHVwWZz09
OR by phone: 1-312-626-6799
2. Enter the Meeting ID: 836 4101 4972

Agenda

1. Call to Order / Verbal Roll Call
Approval of Agenda
3. Approval of Meeting Minutes:
e July 1, 2020 quarterly meeting
4. Reports:
e OHS Updates, HSAC updates
e Other State office and Program updates
e Local/Regional Efforts & Initiatives
e Chairperson’s report
5. Regional grant updates
o FY2018 - update
e FY2019 - update
e FY2020- update
6. Committee Review / Vacancies / Updates
7. New / Other Business
e Equipment Dispositions
e Biennial Inventory
Next Meeting: January __, 2020
9. Adjourn

b

o

The Region H Homeland Security Oversight Committee is facilitated by Mo-Kan Regional Council. For information regarding the committee
or for special accommodations at the meeting, please contact Hayley Howard at (816) 233-3144 or_havlev@mo-kan.org.

224 N 7% St, www.mo-kan.org Phone: (816) 233-3144
Saint Joseph, Missouri 64501 www.missouriregionh.com Fax: (816) 233-8498



9T

ST

14"

€T

T

T

0t

ST¥8-T1Z-099 gIo'sayn|-ules@uapAeyy 431U3) |e2IP3IAl }2UP3H VRV uapAeH yueiy s|pdsop
95HT-SZH-099 8107 |enidsoyoay@Aejaieqy |eadsoH Ajlunwwo) ‘0) uosLueH Alewig Aejaeg 119y s|p3dsoH
POTE-T06-9T8 Wod'spooy-aul|a)l|@uigngd Spoo4 aulayi eUIBYY uiS|ng uaqny aunynaby
TG9T-642-918 WO SPOOS-aUI|34|@ 1512408 1A Spo0o4 auljai Aewid 1js32qos Il a4nynaby
6EV8-ZEC-9T8 810°s5010pas@Buo| ejiey SS0.J pay ueduawy EMCIPNERTIY Suo ejaey uonpziupbiQ 4233unjon
#090-E8€-918 SN*OLW"UBUBYING 02 @ UoIuLIgY Awuno) ueueyong| (¥I¥HD 3DIA) Aewiid uojuug ||ig uonoziupbiQ 1333unjon
02Zt-T129-9T8 SN'OW Z T PSIS@ SIUUIDIN AIYSY jodipuLd sH 21394A0fo07 asrs B IIVEN siuuIna Alysy sjooyos
SEVY-TLZ-9T8 Npa UI21SSMIN0SSI @ g9 WI[OAT Ja1yD 221jod NSMIN Alewd J9WoA iir sjooyas
L0LY-TLZ-9T8 810 owaofis@uewzioidl 1daq 221|104 ydasor 15 jo A1 JEUIRY UBLUZ]Old Jajiuusf I-1-6
ST¢0-€52-099 doo21di@TT62E Ajuno) uosiyay Atewipid A3 epuoyy I-1-6
6750-£68 (918) wod|lewsd@[apnipede -11g Jue|gnwy Ajuno) malpuy leuwsR|y |opny 23e|g ST
BOGE-LBE-9T8 LY19-TLT-918 WIoo'swa-2q@pPied -Ajlem SINJ Ajuno) ueueyong Alewig yIued adejjep SINT
T€09-949-918 Wwo3-2(jybnoq|o@ialiajon 2171 ‘ybnogpy EXLIVENIT DISMEIN|A] 2119|EA Anisnpuj 3onapd / AN a119nd
SPE9-LBE-9T8 wod|doy@iauiny’|ehos 1840 Alewid Jauing 1y Assnpuy aioatid / AN 2qnd
dédéd siauolssiwwo) Aunoy
€0ST-TLT-9T8 sn'owrueueyaIng od@Jaimes| wwo) suipisald Ajuno) ueueyong Alewid 19Ames 297 siauolssiuwwio) Ayuno)
£L60-06E 918 wod'|lews@ownesApuniainig YeuueAes ‘Jojelsiulupy Al 2lewal)y Apuny 2an1g Jofoy / 1030.03S1UIWIpY 31D
T869-8¢5-9T8 1uwid@Alndoiyie| doayie Alewilid suing 11aqoy 10Apy / 101043S1UfWPY A1)
£098-TSL-918 sn'owrueueyang-oda||Ior SIIOM 21|qnd Aluno) ueueydng |leulany o Ausr s}doM Aqnd J0 Ay
P6LT-PPE-9TS 10 owa0oNns@Aaianbowy SHIOM 21|qnd Ydasor *1s 4o Al Aewig Asa1anpo A poy syiom a1gnd 10 A1
L¥L0-TE9-9T8 WO 0WUO0ISWEI @ PLRIYD juswedaq adi4 uoiawed ENCTEN] ll2uuoq,0 Ml 1VINZVH
768E-197-9T8 AOF0R|@Aliad Wruepe Aluno) ueueyang Alewd Auad wepy AVINZVH
9ZT1-£58-099 no3-owreyd|@annyasAa|ss a|dinin a1euIal|y a3nyas Aajsa yipaH Ajuno)
9055-9%9-099 oY I[eay0OoAl|@UOP|aM ALIaYS Ajuno) uossuian] Aewiid uopjom Auiays yiypaH Aunoy
0S9%-TL2-918 Si0'0waofis@iewe|q juawiedaq aJi4 ydasor 1S EHETEMN] JeweT |19 a4
602E-295-099 wodsdpa||infiew @ally” sdpuwese awyedaq 2414 3jjinAleln Aszewiid ysnegexaiy jiyd a4
8787-655-099 wod owAlunodApunid@osodnid Awno) Apunig S1BUIRLY Sunuay Asupoy ffuays
T08S-¥ZE-9T8 d10°Alunoomalpue@supfie'ueliq Aunod maspuy Aewiy supjy uelug Huays
T88Y-TL7-9T8 810'0Wwsa0fis@uos|imw 1daq 221104 ydasor 15 I1BWIR|Y uos|im Al aoljod
1259-2£9-9T8 LWO2*0WU0IWEI@ 00T Pda1yd 1dag @31|0d uosswe) Alewid aeyseg oIy adjjod
6TE9-5ZF-099 Jeurwidguleneiu 2JUR|NQWY |RLIOWIA VIN EMIPEEN ) Aepieg uyor juawabouply Aouabiawig
¥PTZ-6£5-9T8 810 owoououIP@NR0Ys AIe|q AunoD uojuid (dIvHD) Aewid yooys Jie|g uawaboupy Ayuabiaw3z
auoyd SSIIPPY |lewy uoijeziue8iQfuondipsung 91wy Atewiid awen aundisig

(00SHY) @a))IWWo)) 1YbisianQ A1UN28S pue@WoH [eucibay H uolbay



MINUTES
Region H Regional Homeland Security Oversight Committee
Quarterly Business Meeting
St. Joseph, MO 64501
Wednesday, July 1, 13:30

PRIMARY/VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:

10 Adam Petry: Buch Co HazMat RT Tutner: Evergy
Blair Shock: Clinton Co EMD Keti Barclay: MO Hospital Assn (¥z)
Bill Brinton: Buchanan Co EMD Robett Burns: Lathrop
Lee Sawyer: Buchanan Co. Commission Ruben Balgin (A): Lifeline Foods (*z)
Blake Rudel (A): Andrew Co Ambulance Bill Lamar: St. Joseph FD

ALTERNATE MEMBERS PRESENT:

4 Bruce Lundy: City of Savannah
OTHERS PRESENT:
8 David Roll: Daviess Co. EMA (*z) Roatke Holzchuh: MO DNR KC (*z)
Gary Miller: Mo-Kan Regional Council
Paul Stickler: Midwest Mobile Radio Cotey Sloan: NTA EMS Rescue (*z)
Hayley Howatd: Mo-Kan Regional Council Michelle Branson; OHS
John Batclay: NTA EMS Rescue (*¥z) Chelsey Call: OHS

Nic Hutchison: Mo-Kan Regional Council (*2)  Roni Mauer: Mo-Kan Regional Council (*z)
Amy Dowis: NWMRCG (*z)
*z=Zo0m

The tegular quarterly meeting of the Region H Regional Homeland Secutity Oversight Committee was held on July 1, 2020,
The meeting was conducted at the Region H HazMat Building, located at 312 W. Colorado Street, St, Joseph, MO 64504, and
via Zoom.

1. Roll Call: Chair Blair Shock called the meeting to order at 13:31. A verbal roll call was taken. Ten (10)
primaties/alternates from different disciplines attended in person or via Zoom. Thete was a quorum,
2. Apptove agenda: Robert Burns made the motion to approve the agenda as presented. Adam Perry seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.
3. Approve Meeting Minutes:
o January 8, 2020 — Chair Blair Shock asked for a motion to approve the minutes. Robert Burns made the motion
to approve the minutes, seconded by Bill Brinton. The motion passed unanimously.
e  April 1, 2020 — No action was taken to apptove minutes because the April meeting was canceled due to COVID-
19.
4. Reports:

e OHS Update: OHS Representative Chelsey Call introduced hetself as the new Grants Specialist for OHS, She
informed meeting members about the upcoming Biennial Inventory deadline, which is set for January 31, 2021
and announced the estimated award for Region FY2020 SHSP funds of $95,006.62.

e Chairperson’s Report: Blair Shock, Clinton Co EMA, thanked everyone for attending the meeting and thanked
those attending in-person for weating masks.

5. Regional Grant Updates: Gary Miller, Mo-Kan Regional Council, highlighted grant updates that were included in
the committee packets:

e FY2018: Gary stated that all the FY18 projects were completed except for the St. Joseph PD radio project of
which he stated a second tadio putrchase is in the works, leaving a balance of approximately $2,300. Since that
doesn’t leave enough for another radio, he teached out to St. Joe PD to see if they could pattially fund a third
radio, and they said “no.” With the $2,300 left on the table, Gary suggested transferring the remaining balance to
the FY'18 Cameron SCBA Tanks project. Blair asked for a motion to take the recommendation from Mo-Kan
staff to purchase SCBA tanks for Cameron with the leftover funds. Adam Petty made the motion and Bill Lamae
seconded. The motion passed without opposition.




FY2019: Gaty reported that FY2019 projects are neatly complete, with the Buchanan County Salammandet
subscription coming duc in August; portable radio purchases for NTA Ambulance complete except fot the
installation of in-vehicle repeaters; and Caldwell County Emergency Management’s project complete except for a
trailer that is on back order. He informed the committee that thete will be approximately $6,600 left from the
NTA Ambulance pottable radio project after the repeaters ate installed. Michelle Branson reminded the
committee that any savings must be applied to FY19 projects, so using the savings to purchase mote fadios for
the FY19 NTA Ambulance portable radio project, which was originally only partially funded, would be an option.
Bill Lamar then made 2 motion to utilize remaining Y19 funds fot additional portable radios for NTA
Ambulance, Robett Burns seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.

Committee Review / Vacancies / Updates:

Committee vacancies were reviewed. There is one vacancy in the county commissioner discipline, It was also
mentioned that Bryan Atkins, a primary, will retire in 182 days. Adam Perry said he’d reach out to Kasey
Keesaman, interim DeKalb County Shetiff, to sce if he’s intetested in serving,

7. New / Other Business:

FY2020- Discussion ensued concerning the scored application spreadsheet prepated for the seven allowable
applications for a requested total of $269,329.18. There was discussion surrounding the 4t scoting project, the
Chillicothe HazMat SCBA tanks, as it was a sustainment. Bill Lamar proposed funding the top four projects- fully
funding the sustainment projects (Buchanan County Salamander and Communication projects, and the
Chillicothe SCBA tanks), and the NTA Ambulance MOSWIN portable radio cache project being pattially funded
with the remaining balance. Robert Burns made a motion and RT Tutnet second the motion. It passed
uhanimously.

Scote | ID Title/Jurisdiction Requested Funds Awarded
32.6 114146 Annual Renewal BCSD Communications $8,088.00 Fully fund
Vehicle; Buchanan County EMA $8,088.00
314 113866 | Region H Salamander Maintenance $9,492.89 Fully fund
Renewal; Buchanan County EMA $9,492.89
30.2 113380 Continuation of MOSWIN Portable Cache $80,018.31 Partially
Development; NTA Ambulance District fund
$60,205.73
29 114174 Replace SCBA tanks, Region H HazMat $17,220 Fully fund
Trailer; City of Chillicothe EMA $17,220.00
Est. funds available $95,006.62

FY2019- See allocated savinhgs vote in 5) FY2019 above,

Equipment Disposition — None

Inventory Updates — Hayley Howard said jutisdictions can expect to teceive inventoty update requests by Oct.
1, 2020 for the Biennial Inventory due January 31, 2021.

THIRA update — Michelle Branson said the state is being required to complete a THIRA for a pandemic
scenario this year even though the THIRA is typically only updated every three years; the reglons’ THIRAs won't
be due until 2022,

8. Next Meeting: The date for the next meeting is October 7, 2020 at 13:30.

Adjourn: A motion to adjoutn was made at 2:22 pm,




00°02Z°LL$ 00°022°2L$ Buipued [eroiddy $Hue] ygos aylool|jiyd-0ZAd G0-60-15000-SS-020¢-MINT
00'880°8% 00880°8$ Buipuad jenoiddy 3joIyaA suonedlunwwoy Auno) ueueyong -0ZA4 ¥#0-60-15000-SS-020¢-MINT
62°26v'6$ 6826765 Buipuad |eaoiddy Buibpeg Ajunog ueueyong -0ZAd|  €0-60-1LS000-SS-0202-MWZ
00°000°G2$ 00°000°6Z$ Buipued jerciddy ueld YoM — H uolbay -0ZAd 20-60-15000-SS-0202-MINS
LS L09'G$ 1G°109°G$ Buipuad [erciddy VBN -H uolbay -0ZAd L0-60-15000-SS-0202-MINT
aosuejeqg juadg junouwe snjejs joofoid uonduosaq josfoid 020CAd
Bujuieway j9bpng
26'919'2c$ GL¥.69CLS ‘sejol
00°0% 00°880°'8% 00'380'8% pajedwo) 9IUsA Wwod dSOg [emausdy |[enuuy -6LAd ¥0-60-6€000-SS-6 1 02-MINT
12'8L0'8% 7.°69€91% G6'/8EVe$ Aemuspun |ipey a|qerod NIMSOW 1913sig aouenquy VN - 6LAd L0-60-6£000-SS-610¢-MINT
000$ 66'606°¢cS 66'606'c$ pajejdwo) Buibpeg vN3 Alunod ueueyong - 6L A 90-60-6£000-SS-610¢-MINT
00°0% 0L 799°L¥$ 02'¥99°2+$ pejeldwon 1432/avoD Aunod [lempeD - 6LAd £0-60-6€000-SS-610¢-MINT
1L/°86G'G$ 00°0% 12'86G'G$ Aenuapun V8N - H uoibay - 6L A4 L 0-60-6€000-SS-6L0C-MINT
00°000°GZ$ 00°0% 00°000°SZ$ Aemuspun ueld YoM - H uolbay - 6LAd 20-60-6£000-SS-610c-MIN3
00°0% 08'vee2e$ 08'v2e'ce$ pajedwo) SOIpEY 8[Iqoj\ 8oueNquY V1N - 6LAd G0-60-6£000-SS-610C-MINT
aouejeg Juadg junowe snje)s jo9foid uonduasaq j0afoid 6L0ZAd
Bujuieway jebpng
L5°8r7$ LE0VE LYLS sjejoL
o' Le$ 00ZvZ'0L$ o9v'€lZ'0L$ pajejdwo) Siue] yYgOs ‘uswuesns |HSH - 8LAd ¢ 1-60-¥¥000-SS-8102-MINT
000% y12r0LL$ ¥Lev0'LLS psjs|dwo) ad 2or 13 ‘108loid olpey 8|gerod - 8LA4 €1-60-77000-SS-8102-MINT
0003 y2'95e°0L$ | +2'958'0L$ pejeidwo) YN 0-60-7000-SS-810Z-MINT
Aunod ueueyong 108lold ¥gOS Wes | IMSH - 8LAd
10°0% 10'218'G$ 20218's$ paje|dwo) V2N - H uoibay - gLAd 10-60-¥¥000-SS-8102-MIN3
0L2L$ 06'286't2$ 00°000°G2$ pajejdwo) UBld YO - H uoibay - gL Ad 2¢0-60-7%#000-SS-8L02-MINT
00°0$ S6'8.7'GC$ G6'8.7'GZ$ paje|dwo) Jsyjjeys Aunoy AemepoN -g LA 80-60-77000-SS-8L02-MINT
00°0% GG'9zees G5'0z2E2% paje|dwo) Jojeseushb juswiuedaq aii4 ydosor 1S -gLAd 90-60-77000-SS-8L0Z-MINZ
00°0% 08'8L6°0L$ 08'81L6°0L$ pajajdwo) SIEM JEIS -GLAd #0-60-71000-SS-8L02-MIN3
00°0$ 00'6Lr'GLS 00'6L¥'GLS paje|dwo) S}soA Ajojes VIN -8LAd 60-60-7%¥000-SS-81L02-MIN3
00°0% €0zl 9% €02yl 9% pajejdwo) Jepueweles Ajunod ueueyong -gL A4 £0-60-++000-SS-8L02-MINT
00°0% 2y v65'9% 2y 765'9% paje|dwo) suleday Jua] 2SO -8LAd 01L-60-7¥000-SS-8L02-MIN3
000% 9/'9/8'G$ 9/.°9/8'G$ paje|dwo) Jallieq sua0g Wy dd 201 1S -8LAd S0-60-000-SS-81L0Z-MINT
aosuejeg juadg junowe snje}s jo9foid uopduasaq joefoid 8LOZAA
Buiureway 196png




